



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



MARITES

Filipino | Christian | Married | 54 years old | 2 kids
Hong Kong | 13yrs experience

Hi Sir/Ma'am:

I am Marites a Filipina and I am 54 years old. I graduated from college with a 4 years degree course. I have 2 daughters 28 and 25 years old. My eldest was married with 2 sons. While my youngest daughter still single. I am the eldest among 3 childtens. I am the only child who get married. I have one brothe and one sister.

My current employer is a Hongkong family. my main job is to ltake care an elderly man. He is 87 years old. Only the two of us leave in the house. My other duties are to cook foods I usually chinese foods and other dishes like Asians. I decided what to cook. I do general house work like marketing, cleaning the house and washing clothes.

I've got other work experiences. Like my fist employer I work for a family of 4. 2 adults both are working couples with a newly born baby boy and 2 years old girl. I prepare their meals. Taking care of childrens play with them and help them on some of their homeworks. I work with this family for 5 years and 11 months. They relocated in London.

I had an experienced also in other countries as Domestic Helper. I worked in Rota, Saipan for 2 yrs. With a family of six persons.

I worked in Malaysia for 2 years also with a family of 4 persons as a Domestic Helper.

I Hope that you can hire me as your Domestic Helper. I am a trustworthy person, kind, I work hard and flexible.

Hoping to see you and meet for an interview fotlr us to interact well.

Thank you so much.



WORKING STATUS

HK/Terminated due to Relocation/Financial matter/Employer passed away

Available from: 2024-11-30



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian



EXPERIENCE

Mar 2024 - Nov 2024: Eldery passed away

Hong Kong (Kowloon)

Hong Kongese Family

2Adults

Duties:Elderly care, Cooking, Housekeeping,

Marketing, Cleaning

I have a reference letter

Jul 2016 - May 2022: Relocation

Hong Kong (New Territory)

Hong Kongese Family

2Adults

1New born

1kids(2yrs old) when I started working

Duties:Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,

Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

I have a reference letter



EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Banking and Finance